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To: ERECT 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
Cc: 51.2e  5.1.2¢ 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Wed 4/7/2021 10:20:15 AM

Subject: FW: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Received: Wed 4/7/2021 10:20:16 AM

use casedraft.docx

FYI

From: EAR

Sent: dinsdag 30 maart 2021 20:28

To:EXERCSEIrim o>
Subject: FW: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EQOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Was even benieuwd: heb je nog kunnen spreken en is hier nog iets uit voortgekomen?

Shi [*
51.2e 5.1.2e

Health Knowledge Integration

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

| +31 (0)30 274 2999

W: www. rivm.nl

trom: EXE EXE}Sent: vrijdag 26 maart 2021 11:12

Subject: FW: PHRI-HORIZON-INFRA-EOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Ik heb even gesproken met mijn Sciensano-collega [EEN IBEX
SARL BEEF BEES ERP is degene die de use cases overziet. Je kan het beste met hem bellen voor meer informatie:

Nog even kort:

+ Er is contact met Elixir -NL: [5122]:
* Doel is om verband te leggen tussen varianten en 1. ziekte-ernst en 2. vaccinatie-uitkomst

¢ Idee is nu om landen te vinden die daadwerkelijk lab-data en klinische data kunnen linken

Hartelijke groet!
5.1.2e

- Know0 Integration
National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
PO Box 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

7:IEEE31 (0)30 274 2999

EEE Crivn.nl | W: www.rivm.nl
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From: sciensano.be>

Sent: donderdag 25 maart 2021 20:28

goeg.at>;
i: EA EARLE <BR

Dear colleagues,
Thank you for your interest in these use cases.

The use cases are proposed to cover both current known concerns and federated research pathways are tested (see also draft in

attachment):
+ use case_1 will seek to do a federated analysis using data of EU MSs to elicit the interaction of viral genome profile and

severity of the COV-19 disease.

* use case_2 will seek to do a federated analysis using data of EU MSs to elicit the interaction of viral genome profile and

vaccination efficacy

Both use cases require the linkage between pathogen genome data and host data. Could you please see within your country
whether this is feasible?

As deadlines are very short, please let us know as soon as possible.

Many thanks.

Best regards,
5.1.2e

Rue Juliette Wytsmanstraat 14 | 1050 Brussels

EE EENWebsite: www.PHIRI.eu

Twitter. @PHIRIMEU
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From: 5.1.

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 11:18 AM

To: EXER ICXERN JENEEETINN o sc icnsano. be»EAE- 51.20 @sciensano.be>;
512e | 5.1.2¢ 5.1.2¢ @sciensano.bes: FRED BERN 4 1, @sciensano.be>; [AEH ERED

5.1.2e Dsciensano.be>; [EAE | 5.1.2e < 1. @sciensano.be>; 51.2e

i

.

BX "1 5.1.2e
i

be: 2e

SEL @goeg. at;

Dgoeg.at;

CRW @ 7zjzfbih.ba; JERR @ zzjzfbih. ba; IEEAFN @ zzjzfbih.ba;
5.1.2e a hzjz.hr; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr;
5.1.2e 0 uzis.cz; 5.1.2e 5.1.2e a uzis.cz;

5.1.2e 5.1.2e Dtai.ee: 5.1.2e Dtai.ee:

5.1.2e @Dsantepubliquefrance.fr;
5.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr; 5.1.2e @inserm.fr; ERELI@ rki.de; EEE

CARE) @ rki.de; JERE @ rki.de; IECRRCCIN @ rki.de; AE @rki de; | 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu; 5.1.2e @ okfo.gov.hu;
5.1.2 @gmail.com; 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu; 5.1.2e @okfo.gov.hu; okfo.gov.hu;
CRP (@ health.gov.ie; 5.1.2e @health.gov.ie; JERFLE@hrb. ie; hrb.ie; hse.ie;

staff.univpm.it;5.1.2e Diss.it; 5.1.2e Diss.it; [CREE Diss.it;BER estatt.univom.it;
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ER staff.univpm.it: 5.1.2e sp kc.gov.lv; 5.1.2e [@ spkc.gov.lv; 5.1.2e

@Dgov.mt; 5.1.2e Dgov.mt; 5.1.2e @gov.mt; 5.1.2e @fhi.no;

@fhi.no; CAF @ mz. gov.pl; BEREAN @ mz.gov.pl;
SUE @ medicina.ulisboa. pt; 5.1.2e @ dgs.min-saude.pt;

5.1.2e @campus.fct.unl.pt; 5.1.2e @ihmt.unl.pt;

@insp.gov.ro; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro;

5.1.2e a nijz.si; 5.1.2e a nijz.si; 5.1.2e a nijz.si;

Disciii.es; ISAC @ isciii.es; BIE @isciii.es;
De u-isciii.es; IAEA . isciii.es; 1. @isciii.es; EMF @isciii.es;

@aragon.es;
5.1.2e o

Al

@Daragon.es;
5.1.2e

@Daragon.es;

5.1.2e @rivm.nl; A. ivm.nl; A. @rivm.nl; EERE @ swansea.ac.uk;

AFL @ swansea.ac.uk;

@ncpha.government.bg; 5.1.2e Dinsp.gov.ro;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; EONYY/IewpyakonovuAou Xpwotiva

Sy Ped) @ batut.org.rs; EERAFEE@ gmail.com; uoc.gr; 5.1.2e @ batut.org.rs;

@amed.uoc.gr; [EAE @ gmail.com; 5.1.2e Dgoeg.at; 5.1.2 G th. i; EXE
@rki.de; 5.1.2e @gov.mt; IEREEN@ medicina.ulisboa.pt; IERRCIN@ihmt.unl.pt; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro;

Dnijz.si; IEEE @ isciii.cs; IEF @

aragon.es; JERSE @ rivm. nl; [CRE @ swansea.ac.uk;

Dpzh.gov.pl

Subject: PHRI - HORIZON-INFRA-EOSC-2021-01-06 call - participation in use case

Dear colleagues,

PHIRI has been approached by ELIXIR for a call within the Horizon Europe — Work Programme 2021-2022 (HORIZON-INFRA-
EOSC-2021-01-06: FAIR and open data sharing in support of European preparedness for infectious diseases). ELIXIR (together with

EMBL-EBI, ESFRI research infrastructures in life science and social sciences and other partners with expertise in public health and

health data federation) intends to submit a response to this request.

The aim of the project is to deliver a federated ecosystem where national centers, individual researchers and European networks

expose and integrate data resources in line with FAIR principles and the European Open Science Cloud. This will be achieved via a

common mechanism for data indexing, and links to the COVID-19 data platform (www.covidi9dataportal.org) that recognizes and

extends the established metadata standards and registries in each of the domains. A set of use cases will provide examples on the

utility.

We have drafted a use case on the interaction of viral genome profile and severity of the COV-19 disease and vaccination efficacy. |

have attached a (very!) short description of the call and the potential use cases, describing the tasks for data hubs when participating
in these use case. Please let us know if you are interested in participating.
Deadlines are very short, so please indicate your expression of interest today or tomorrow.

Kind =

i
512 5126 5.1.2e

5.1.2e

Rue Juliette Wytsmanstraat 14 | 1050 Brussels

"EE EEE
Website: www.PHIRI.eu

Twitter: @PHIRMEU
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